
claimant |

position | Education Director

level |

reporting period |

date of report |

Description Date

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type

Conference registration 03/18/2025 2025 Alberta Conference Registration $296.52 other disclosed PD general

Mileage for Conference 03/18/2025 2025 Alberta Conference Travel $120.45 other disclosed PD mileage

Planning meeting 04/02/2025 Ceremony Planning with Meal for Elder $26.19 other disclosed BUS food/non alcoholic beverage

expense | monthly tracking report

Pritchard, Lori

Director

March 1 to April 30, 2025

Friday, May 30, 2025







From: Pritchard, Lori A
To:
Subject: REFUND A4LE Registration Confirmation: 2025 Alberta Chapter Conference Registration
Date: April 1, 2025 9:28:01 AM
Attachments: image020839.png

image294311.png
image202379.png
image643540.png

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:33 PM
To: Pritchard, Lori A
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] A4LE Registration Confirmation: 2025 Alberta Chapter Conference Registration

Hi Lori,
 
Thank you for reaching out. I will have a refund issued for $49.92 back to you.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
 

Regional Director, PNW Region

Association for Learning Environments

11445 E Via Linda, Suite 2‑440

Scottsdale, AZ 85259

Direct: 602-359-4785

rain@a4le.org   www.A4LE.org

From: "Pritchard, Lori A" 
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 at 4:49 PM
To: 
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] A4LE Registration Confirmation: 2025 Alberta Chapter Conference Registration
 
Hi there, . I finalized my registration today with the discount code, but I was still charged the full amount. Help?
 
Thanks.
 
LP
 
Lori Pritchard 
Education Director, Central Area B & Indigenous Education
School Improvement
Calgary Board of Education | cbe.ab.ca
t | 
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